Cibele Saraiva CREATIVE VIDEO EDITOR

About Me

I am a highly motivated and dynamic person, with extensive practical experience acquired in 5 years of video editing.

Graduated in Biomedicine, I changed careers and specialized in Video Editing.

I was born in Brazil and have dual citizenship: Brazilian and Italian.

I recently moved to Poole and now I am looking for a new career challenge.

I am currently attending English classes in order to obtain fluency.

Contact and Portfolio

07415924520

cibele.gsaraiva@gmail.com

vimeo.com/cibelesaraiva

Education

2019

SENAC BRASIL

COURSE: AFTER EFFECTS CC FINAL

2016

CADRITECH

COURSE: ADOBE PREMIERE PRO

Experience

BYTE AGENCY/ ENGLAND

2021 - Freelancer

Video editing

VIDSY/ ENGLAND

2020 - 2021 Freelancer

Video editing Motion design

BY MONACO/ BRAZIL

2018 - 2021 Freelancer

Video editing Motion design Sound effects Post production

Responsible for the cooking column of the Youtube channel.

PROJEÇÃO FILMES/ BRAZIL

2016 - 2021 Self Employed - Freelancer

Video editing Motion design Sound effects Post production

Helping in the creative process of advertising campaigns, teasers, events, food videos, explainer videos, courses, among others.

Professional Skills

PREMIERE PRO

AFTER EFFECTS

PHOTOSHOP

Languages

ENGLISH - INTERMEDIATE (CURRENTLY ATTENDING CLASSES)

PORTUGUESE - NATIVE/MONTHER TONGUE

ITALIAN - BASIC